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18 Novembor 1968

MEMORANDUM FOR: CRS/ADD/Release

SUBJECT: Transmittal of OER Reports - 25X1C

1. It is requested that the atteched copies of the following
reports be forwarded to 25X1A%
for further transmitt An unsanitized copy of each 25X1C
report is attached for I 25X1A%a

ER IM 68-124, Bovlet Concern over Falling Birth
Rete , September 1968, Confidential, #151-#153

{Copy No. 150 for | 25X~

ER IM 68-125, Economic Conditions in South-West
Africa, October 1968, Confidential, #130-#132
(Copy No. 129 tor | 25x1A

ER IM 68-127, Assessment of the Soviet Program
to Provide Academic Training for Students from the

Less Developed Countries, tober 1968, Secret,
#162-#164 (Copy No. 65 for 25X1A
ER IM 68-128, Communist International Civil Afr

Activities in the Free World Since 1965, October

1968, Confidentizl, #158-#160 (Copy No. 63 for
25X1A

2. The Office of Economic Resesrch considers that Jissemi-
nstion of the attached reporte -will result in a net advantage 25X1C
to the United States, and has examined it in accordance with
applicable diseclosure policies. These reports do not contein classified
source information collected by other US agencies. These reports
are forwarded to you for final clearance ralative to MIC 206/29 25X1A9a
{US Disclosure Policy).
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